

Product Designer

# Shivam Monga

New Delhi, India [theshivammonga@gmail.com](mailto:theshivammonga@gmail.com) +919643092020 [www.shivammonga.com](http://www.shivammonga.com)

---

## SUMMARY

A **User Experience Designer** with over 4 years of experience based in New Delhi, India, specialising in designing **user interfaces, User Flows, interaction designs, wireframes, and rapid prototypes**. Aims to create **seamless** and **empathetic** user experiences, contributing to the success of development teams.

---

## EXPERIENCE

*The PLM Ecosystem*

January 2023 - Present

### Product Designer

- Crafted a **Design Language System (DLS)** for clients by implementing state-of-the-art design methodologies, resulting in more than 40% reduction in development time
- Created a complete strategy for designing ValueMatrix.ai product, a company specialising in AI/ML. This strategy covers both the initial beta version and subsequent redesigns

*TPOD Technologies*

April 2022 - September 2022

### User Experience Designer

- Partnered with 3 plus teams (design, development and technology) to fabricate user-friendly **products, applications, and websites**. Employed **user-centred design** principles and innovative strategies
- Completed more than **7 plus projects** within the given timeline

*Individual Freelancer*

January 2022 - April 2022

### Freelance Designer

- Implemented expertise in developing e-commerce stores and websites to execute **over 10 projects** for **global startups**
- Facilitated client's **digital transformation** journey resulting in a 60 percent **increase in sales**

*OneGen Social Innovation Labs*

May 2021 - December 2021

### Project Execution Apprentice

- Managed more than 6 **complex projects** from start to finish, collaborated with **cross-functional teams** to ensure the success of each project
- Managed 10 plus projects in 1GEN, including the **genesis, quilt app, 1GEN connect, silvertalkies** and **safe platform**

*OneGen Social Innovation Labs*

April 2020 - May 2021

### Prototyping and Design Intern

- Transformed project requirements into refined, **high-fidelity designs**
- Built functional application prototypes using more than 10 industry-standard tools like **adobe, figma, canva** and **balsamiq**

*OneGen Social Innovation Labs*

May 2019 - July 2019

### Embedded System Intern

- **Led the team** of 3 students and played a vital role in devising cutting-edge solutions
- Developed a pitch deck of 14 screens for the Internet of Things (IoT) device
- Assembled a device prototype under 3 months that delivers farmers with detailed local weather forecasts

---

## SKILLS

- UI/UX Design
- Rapid Prototyping
- Design System
- Wireframing
- Responsive Designing
- Usability Testing
- UX Research & Strategy
- Navigation & Visual Design
- Information Architecture
- AI/ML Product Design
- Business-to-Business (B2B)
- Software as a Service (SaaS)
- User Flow

---

## ACCOMPLISHMENTS

*Internet and Mobile Association of India*

April 2020 - June 2020

### IAMAI Design Challenge

- Developed a secure platform "**SAFE**" that offered protected space for individuals who have undergone any form of **abuse**
- Android apk file: [Safe.apk](#)

*United Nations*

May 2019 - July 2019

### Climate Change Summit

- Built a device that suggested the preferable crop to grow and **communicated** the critical weather information through SMS
- Received a rating of **3.9 out of 5** from judges
- Link: [FarmEasy](#)

---

## EDUCATION

*Dronacharya College of Engineering - MDU*

August 2019 - Present

### Bachelor of Technology in Computer Science

- **Grade: 8.0**
- Led the design team of **Google Developer Student Clubs**
- Developed digital branding including animations, and marketing materials, and created **website**, **certificates** and **social media content** to promote the club's activities

*Mira Model School*

June 2008 - July 2019

### Non-Medical Science

- **SpicMacay Club, Prefectorial Board, The Byte Knights and Scholar**
- Physics, chemistry and mathematics with c++

---

## CERTIFICATIONS

- User Experience Design Fundamentals
- Google Analytics Certification